Wahab Rabbani

Assistant System Administrator

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR HUMAN DEVELOPMENT, JINNAH ABAD

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Wahab Rabbani is working as Assistant System Administrator in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Wahab Rabbani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Computer Sciences	2002 - 2006
COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Engineering	2001 - 2002
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC)	1999 - 2000
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant System Administrator	2019 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant System Administrator	2014 - 2019
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant System Administrator	2011 - 2014
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
TRAINEE NETWORK ASSISTANT	- Present
ACE QUALITY PVT LTD , NEAR OJRI CAMP MURREE ROAD RAWALPINDI	
TECHNICAL ASSISTANT	2008 - 2011
PAKISTAN TECHNOLOGY BOARD , G-5/2 ISLAMBAD	
IT OFFICER	2007 - 2007